CITY OF NEWTON BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS Chair, Kathleen M. McCarthy, Dina E. Conlin & Gloria M. Gavris Fax: (617) 552-7063 Email: Licensing@newtonma.gov

Minutes

DATE: June 20, 2017

PRESENT: Commissioners Kathleen McCarthy, Gloria Gavris, Dina Conlin

Staff: Sgt. George McMains, Mary Jane Pendergast, Tiffany Sibulkin

The meeting was called to order at 7:00PM.

Continued discussion in regards to Hotel Indigo. Manager Thomas Dargon was present and explained how they have changed their policy. The pool will close at 8:00PM with the music being shut off at 10:00PM and at 12:00AM the deck will be cleared. There are no current incidents with the neighborhood. The Commissioners agreed that Hotel Indigo is in compliance.

Continued discussion on special hearing policies. The information should be posted on line and put on the bulletin board in the office. The staff will make the decision if it is considered extraordinary circumstances. Information on special hearings should be posted on line in the same section as the hearing dates. **Approved 3-0**

The seven check lists for the ABCC were discussed. Approved 3-0

The April 11, 2017, April 28, 2017 and May 16, 2017 minutes were approved 2-0.

NEW ANNUAL WEEKLY ENTERTAINMENT AND SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT

Application filed by Tarun Bhalla, 943 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02461. For an annual weekly entertainment license and a Sunday entertainment license to be exercised at 1255 Washington Street, Newton, MA 02465, Tanuk Incorporated d/b/a Moti Mahal. The entertainment will consist of recorded music. Approved 3-0

CHANGE OF DBA

Application filed by Gereige, Inc, d/b/a Tedeschi's #324, Vicki M. Thomas, 401 East Jackson Street, Ste #2700, Tampa, FL 33602. For a change of DBA from Gereige Corp. d/b/a Tedeschi's #324 to 7-Eleven 37456A to be exercised at 98 Winchester Street, Newton, MA 02461. Approved 3-0

ALTERATION OF PREMISES

Application filed by John O'Hara, 75 Pigeon Lane, Waltham MA, O'Hara + Sons II, Inc. d/b/a Paddy O's. For an alteration of premises for the outdoor patio seating with no additional seats. Interior seats will be moved to the patio. The manager is Karl O'Hara to be exercised at 95 Elm Street, West Newton, MA 02456-2009. There will be a total of 116 seats.

Approved 3-0

CHANGE OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS / BENEFICIAL INTEREST

Application filed by attorney Joseph Devlin, 50 Congress Street, Ste # 420, Boston, MA 02109. For a change of officers and directors and beneficial interest for Anthony's Coal Fired Pizza of Newton LLC d/b/a Anthony's Coal Fired Pizza. Samuel G. Weiss (LLC manager, VP and Secretary) and Patrick F. Marzano (LLC manager, VP and treasurer) have resigned as officers and Charles E. Locke, Jr. (LLC manager, VP, secretary) and Ronald Dinella (LLC manager, VP and treasurer) have replaced them. Douglas L. Schmick, an LLC manager, has been replaced by Matthew Miclea to be exercised at 180 Needham street Newton, MA 02464 Approved 3-0

CHANGE OF MANAGER

Application filed by Michael Stern, 1203 Walnut Street, Newton Highlands, MA 02461. For a change of manager for Green Globe, d/b/a Walnut Grille. The existing manager is Shanker Krishnamoorthy and the new manager will be Dana Kristin Briley- Kumar to be exercised at 1203 Walnut Street, Newton Highlands, MA 02461. Approved 3-0, contingent upon corporate vote, tips certification and proof of citizenship

Application filed by Attorney Joseph Devlin, 50 Congress Street, Ste #420 Boston, MA 02109. For a change of manager for Wegmans Massachusetts, Inc. d/b/a Wegmans. The existing manager is Richard Boscia and the new manager will be Todd Michael Drickel to be exercised at 200 Boylston Street, Chestnut Hill Square, Unit 124, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467.

Approved 3-0, contingent upon tips certification

ONE DAY TEMPORARY WINE AND MALT LICENSE AND A ONE DAY ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

Application filed by Emma Caffrey, Sweet Cheeks Q, 1381 Boylston Street, Boston, MA 02215. For one day temporary wine and malt license and a one day temporary entertainment license for an opening party of office space on Thursday, June 22, 2017 from 4:30PM – 8:00PM to be held at the Burns + McDonnell Office, 55 Wells Avenue, Newton, MA 02549.

Entertainment consists of recorded music Estimated Attendance: 60-75, Ages: 21+ <u>Approved 3-0</u>

Application filed by Marie Presti, 701 Washington Street, Newton, MA 02458. For a one day temporary wine and malt license and a one day temporary entertainment license for a barbeque/client appreciation party on Saturday, August 19, 2017 from 1:00PM – 5:00PM to be held at the Auburndale Cove, 104 West Pine Street, Auburndale, MA 02468. *Entertainment consists of a steel drum band* Estimated Attendance: 100-150, Ages: All Applicant was not present at hearing

ONE DAY TEMPORARY ALL ALCOHOL LICENSE

Application filed by Mira Woods, 52 Fairlee Road, Waban, MA 02468 and Sarah Buckley 150 Collins Road, Waban, MA 02468. For a one day temporary all alcohol license for a clambake on Friday, July 21, 2017 from 6:30PM – 11:30 PM to be held at the Windsor Club, 1601 Beacon Street, Waban, MA 02468. Estimated Attendance: 130, Ages: 21+ Approved 3-0

NEW ANNUAL ALL ALCOHOL LICENSE WITH A CHANGE IN BENEFICIAL INTEREST

Application filed by Artur Andronic, 24 Whites Avenue, Apt #53, Watertown, MA 02458. For a new annual all alcohol license to be exercised at 344 Watertown Street, Newton, MA 02458, Vamcomplex USA, LLC d/b/a Moldova Restaurant. The new manager will be Eric Rangel, LLC manager. The hours of operation will be Tuesday through Sunday from 11:00AM – 9:00PM. There will be 20 seats. Approved 3-0

TRANSFER OF LICENSE / NEW COMMON VICTUALLER / CHANGE OF MANAGER / WEEKLY AND SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT

Application filed by Attorney Carolyn M. Conway, 350 West Broadway, Boston, MA 02127. For a transfer of license from JRZ Restaurant Incorporated to Centre Group LLC d/b/a Union Street and a change of manager to be exercised at 107R Union Street, Newton MA 02459. The new manager will be Derek Stephen Brady. The hours of operation will be Monday through Sunday from 11:30 AM – 1:00AM. Entertainment consists of television, recorded and live music. Video games, darts, shuffle board. Pool table. Approved 3-0

Meeting adjourned at 8:30PM

Respectfully submitted by Mary Jane Pendergast Administrative Clerk